




# Ebimor Murphy

Creative Writer, Digital Marketer, Poet And Political Commentator

 Brass Street, Etegwe Yenagoa, Bayelsa State

 elfinito17

 08074241850

 elfinito17@gmail.com

Versatile Content Writer proficient in researching, writing and editing diverse content. Works with minimal input to produce engaging, authoritative and error-free work. Effective at using various style to complete writing assignments within tight deadlines. Works effectively in both remote or office environments.

## Skills

Content Writing  
Ad writing  
Research  
Organisation  
Editing of Written Content  
Proofreading  
Proficient in Microsoft Applications  
Team contribution  
Unique content creation

## Work History

2019-11 - Current

### **Literature and Social Studies Teacher**

*Ute High School, Ute, Ondo State, Ondo, Ondo State*

- Provided one-on-one attention to students, while maintaining overall focus on entire group.
- Implemented new technologies, including Social Media Modules and trending phenomena into classroom, which boosted understanding of subject matter 65% within Months.

2015-05 - 2019-11

### **Computer Operator**

*Fredo Computers, Wilberforce Island, Bayelsa State, Amassoma, Bayelsa State*

- Efficiently completed production work orders under strict timelines and budgets.



## Education

---

2014-09 - 2019-07

### **Bachelor of Arts: English Language And Literature**

*Niger Delta University - Wilberforce Island, Bayelsa State*



## Interests

---

Use of Creative Content to solve or assuage numerous problems of society